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1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Does the Authority have procurement guidelines?

Are the procurement guidelines reviewed annually, amended if

needed, and approved by the Board?

Does the Authority allow for exceptions to the procurement 

guidelines?

Does the Authority assign credit cards to employees for 

travel and/or business purchases?

Does the Authority require prospective bidders to sign a 

non-collusion agreement?

Does the Authority incorporate a summary of its procurement 

policies and prohibitions in its solicitation of proposals, 

bid documents or specifications for procurement contracts?.

Did the Authority designate a person or persons to serve as 

the authorized contact on a specific procurement, in 

accordance with Section 139-j(2)(a) of the State Finance 

Law, "The Procurement Lobbying Act"?

Did the Authority determine that a vendor had impermissible 

contact during a procurement or attempted to influence the 

procurement during the reporting period, in accordance with 

Section 139-j(10) of the State Finance Law?

If Yes, was a record made of this impermissible contact?

Does the Authority have a process to review and investigate 

allegations of impermissible contact during a procurement, 

and to impose sanctions in instances where violations have 

occurred, in accordance with Section 139-j(9) of the State 

Finance Law?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a statement on its prompt payment

policy?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a report on the scope and 

implementation of its prompt payment policy?

Is the Authority subject to Article 15-A of the Executive 

Law?

Has the Authority designated a person or persons to oversee 

its MWBE program?

Does the Authority maintain a current and updated list of 

qualified certified MWBEs?

Does the Authority provide notices to professional and other

organizations that serve MWBEs as to the types of services 

Question

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Response

www.portofalbany

www.portofalbany.us

Attachment Included

Attachment Included

URL (if applicable)
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16.

a.

b.

Did the Authority establish a goal for participation by 

MWBEs in its procurement contracts?

If yes, what was the goal (percentage of total procurements)

for the reporting period?

What was the actual percentage of total procurements awarded

to MWBEs for the reporting period?

Question

Yes

30%

24.

Response URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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2 Shea CateringVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

 1 transactionProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,235Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2 Shea CateringAddress Line1:

2 Hanney LnAddress Line2:
GLENMONTCity:
NYState:
12077Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

1. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Action Lift trucksVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Repair Work on Fork Lifts. 7 

transactions
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,292.69Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Action Lift TrucksAddress Line1:

35 Avenue CAddress Line2:
NEWARKCity:
NJState:
07114Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

2. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Adirondack Data SystemsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

IT consultant for Great Plains 

software. 16 separate transactions  
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/02/2014Award Date:

03/02/2014Begin Date:

03/02/2015Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $32,397Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $32,397Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Adirondack Data SysemsAddress Line1:

30Marcus BlvdAddress Line2:
COLONIECity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

3. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $32,397

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Admar Supply Company, IndVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Equipment Rental 13 separate 

transactions
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $22,542.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1950 Bri hen Tl RdAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12202Postal Code:
2510Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

4. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Albany Colonie Regional Chamber Of 

Commerce

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Trade Association, 4 transactionsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,269Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5 Computer Dr.SAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

5. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Albany Water BoardVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

4 Separate TransactionsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,374.82Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Albany Water BoardAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

6. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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All Type Professional Door Service, 

Inc.

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Repair and Maintenance of Overhead 

Doors 10 separate transactions during 

reporting period

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/02/2012Award Date:

03/02/2012Begin Date:

03/31/2017Renewal Date:

03/31/2017End Date:

 $17,292.36Amount:

 $17,292.36Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $17,292.36Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

405 North Pearl StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12207Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

7. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Allegheny Casualty CompanyVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Insurance Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $14,248.87Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Allegheny Casualty CompanyAddress Line1:

Onr Newark CenterAddress Line2:
NEWARKCity:
NJState:
07102Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

8. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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American Association of Port 

Authorities, Inc.

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Membership Association and ConferencesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,498Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1010 Duke StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALEXANDRIACity:
VAState:
22314Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

9. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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American ExpressVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Credit Card Account  12 (monthly) 

transactions during reporting period
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $26,661.82Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

American ExpressAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWARKCity:
NJState:
07101Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

10. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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American Journal of TransportationVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Advertising in Trade Journal  8 

separate transactions during reporting

period

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $12,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1354 Hancock StreetAddress Line1:

Suite 300Address Line2:
QUINCYCity:
MAState:
02169Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

11. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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American Rock salt Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Rock Salt for Port Roads. 3 separate 

Transactions
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,817.14Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

American Rock SaltAddress Line1:

P.O Box 536188Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15253Postal Code:
5903Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

12. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Bank of AmericaVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Capital Lease for Crane , Forklifts, 

other
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/30/2014Award Date:

06/30/2014Begin Date:

06/30/2015Renewal Date:

06/30/2021End Date:

 $433,844Amount:

 $433,844Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $443,258Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,556,742Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Bank of AmericaAddress Line1:

135 Lasalle Street,Suite 1840Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60603Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

13. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Big Top RentalsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Tent rental for port press conference.

1 Transaction
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,877.6Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Big Top RentalsAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

14. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Clough Harbor & Associates, LLPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

EngineeringProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/01/2010Award Date:

03/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $61,273.22Amount:

 $61,273.22Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $61,273.22Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

28Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Clough Harbour Address Line1:

111 Winners CircleAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

15. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Conti Apprisal CompanyVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Real Estate Appraisal services Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Conti Appraisal & ConsultingAddress Line1:

614 Route 9WAddress Line2:
GLENMONTCity:
NYState:
12077Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

16. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Cushman and WakefieldVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

National Appraisal firm. 1 TransactionProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,250Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Cushman and WakefieldAddress Line1:

1290 Avenue of the AmericansAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10104Postal Code:
6178Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

17. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DA Collins Construction CoVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

4 transactions for construction 

services for the Renss Wharf Dredging 

project

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/08/2015Award Date:

08/05/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/08/2016End Date:

 $1,285,046Amount:

 $1,285,046Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,285,046Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

DA Collins Construction CompanyAddress Line1:

269 Ballard RoadAddress Line2:
WILTONCity:
NYState:
12831Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

18. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Delta DentalVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Dental services (Employee benefit 

plan). 13 transactions
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $21,217.89Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Delta DentalAddress Line1:

P.O. Box 62577Address Line2:
BALTIMORECity:
MDState:
21264Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

19. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Department of Civil ServiceVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Employee Health Insurance (12 

transactions).
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $319,198.59Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 3801Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10008Postal Code:
3801Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

20. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Empire Vision IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Employee eyewear(Employee Benefit)Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,965.56Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Visionworks of AmericaAddress Line1:

175 E.HoustonAddress Line2:
SAN ANTONIOCity:
TXState:
78205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

21. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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First Light FiberVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Phone services; 12 separate 

transactions throughout the reporting 

period

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $17,722.96Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P. O. BOX 386Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12201Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

22. Telecommunication Equipment or ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GCR TireVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

18 separate transactions during 

reporting period
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $27,996.41Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

200 North BroadwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12204Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

23. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GSL Landscaping & NurseryVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Landscaping work Administration 

Building
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,839.4Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

GSL Landscaping & Nursery Address Line1:

P.O Box 604Address Line2:
DUANESBURGCity:
NYState:
12056Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

24. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Albany Port District Commission

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/11/2017

Page 27 of 65

Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Co. LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Dredging of Rensselaer wharfProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/16/2015Award Date:

04/07/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/25/2015End Date:

 $1,260,220Amount:

 $1,260,220Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,260,220Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Co. LLCAddress Line1:

2122 York RoadAddress Line2:
OAK BROOKCity:
ILState:
60523Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

25. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Harleysville InsuranceVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Provide insurance via Arthur J 

Gallagher
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/01/2013Award Date:

12/01/2013Begin Date:

12/01/2014Renewal Date:

12/01/2016End Date:

 $16,657Amount:

 $16,657Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $46,362Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

HarleysvilleAddress Line1:

8 Tomaselli CtAddress Line2:
BALLSTON SPACity:
NYState:
12020Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

26. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Ingalls & AssociatesVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

ConsultantsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,620Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Ingalls & AssociatesAddress Line1:

2603 Guilderland AveAddress Line2:
SCHENECTADYCity:
NYState:
12306Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

27. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Inter City TireVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Six transactions for tires for Port 

equipment (vehicles, Cranes etc)
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2014Award Date:

01/01/2014Begin Date:

01/01/2015Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $14,115.05Amount:

 $14,115.05Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $14,115.05Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

InterCity TireAddress Line1:

105-09 Merrick BlvdAddress Line2:
JAMAICACity:
NYState:
11433Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

28. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Intervid Incorporated Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Security Software and maintenance 

services,  3 separate transactions 

during reporting period

Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $55,383Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Intervid, Inc.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
FREDERICKCity:
MDState:
21703Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

29. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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John Ray & Sons, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Oil & gas; 7 separate transactions 

during the reporting period
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $15,753.82Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2900 6th AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
TROYCity:
NYState:
12181Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

30. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Kal-Harbour IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Paving contractor for the maritime 

area surrounding the Port Security 

Operations Building.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/01/2014Award Date:

10/01/2014Begin Date:

04/01/2015Renewal Date:

11/01/2015End Date:

 $76,920Amount:

 $79,102Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $79,102Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 4087Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

31. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Keybank National AssociationVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Letter of Credit fee For the Corning 

Preserve Bond
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $39,179.03Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Keybank National AssociationAddress Line1:

127 Public SquareAddress Line2:
CLEVELANDCity:
OHState:
44114Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

32. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Liebherr Nenzing Crane CompanyVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Crane Repairs  for APDC's $2.5 million

crane and new $4.5 million maritime 

mobile harbour crane

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/24/2014Award Date:

06/02/2014Begin Date:

01/01/2016Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $168,160.78Amount:

 $168,160.78Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $168,160.78Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

11801 NW 100th RoadAddress Line1:

Suite 17Address Line2:
MEDLEYCity:
FLState:
33178Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

33. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Liftech Equipment Companies, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Maintenance and repairs to APDC 

forklifts;
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $29,807.24Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6847 Ellicott DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

34. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Lowe'sVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

29 separate procurementsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,193.8Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Lowe'sAddress Line1:

p.o box 530954Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
30353Postal Code:
0954Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

35. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Main Brothers Oil Company, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Oil & gas supply; 12 separate 

transactions during the reporting 

period

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $44,103.38Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O BOX 11029Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12211Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

36. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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McNamee, Lochner, Titus  and Williams 

PC

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Legal services related to 700 Smith 

Blvd.
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,493.21Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

McNamee, Lochner, Titus & WilliamsAddress Line1:

677 BroadwayAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12207Postal Code:
2503Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

37. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Mclaren Engineering GroupVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Engineering Services Port of Albany 

Related to the Renn Dredge.
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $107,727.28Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Mclaren EngineeringAddress Line1:

100 Snake Hill RoadAddress Line2:
WEST NYACKCity:
NYState:
10994Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

38. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Albany Port District Commission

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/11/2017

Page 41 of 65

Milton CatVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Heavy Equipment PurchaseProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $130,567.78Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Milton CatAddress Line1:

P.O  Box 3851Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02241Postal Code:
3851Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

39. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Moody's Investors serviceVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Bond Rating agency (Corning Perserve)Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Moody's Investors ServiceAddress Line1:

P.O. Box 102597Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
30368Postal Code:
0597Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

40. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NAPA Genuine Parts Co.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

28 Separate purchasesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,675.34Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Genuine Parts Co.Address Line1:

P.O.414988Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02241Postal Code:
4988Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

41. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS Local RetirementVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Employee pension planProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $186,364Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

NYS Local RetirementAddress Line1:

OSC 110 State StreetAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12244Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

42. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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National GridVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Utilities; multiple bills on a monthly

basis during the reporting period
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $90,898.8Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

300 Erie BoulevardAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13252Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

43. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Ostroff AssociatesVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

12 TransactionsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $60,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Ostroff AssociatesAddress Line1:

2 Sheridan AveAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12207Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

44. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Overit MultiMedia IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

3 transactionsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $17,520Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Overit MultimediaInc Address Line1:

303 Hamilton St Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12210Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

45. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PERMAVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Workers Compensation InsuranceProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $31,335Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. 8000Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BUFFALOCity:
NYState:
14240Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

46. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Planet Technologies Inc Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

IT HardwareProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,453.6Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PLANET TECHNOLOGIESAddress Line1:

20400 OBSERVATION DRIVEAddress Line2:
GERMANTOWNCity:
MDState:
20876Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

47. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Albany Port District Commission

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/11/2017

Page 50 of 65

Polsinello Fuels Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

FUEL FOR CRANES AT PORT OF ALBANYProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,086.84Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Polsinello Fuel Inc.Address Line1:

241 RIVERSIDE AVEAddress Line2:
RENSSELAERCity:
NYState:
12144Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

48. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RBM-Guardian FireVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

 6 Transactions. Fire sprinkler repairProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,628.84Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

RBM-Guardian Address Line1:

8 Enterprise DriveAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

49. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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S & B Computer and Office ProductsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Office supplies, 14 transactionsProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,430.11Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

S & B Computer and Office ProductsAddress Line1:

17 Wood Road Suite 700Address Line2:
ROUND LAKECity:
NYState:
12151Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

50. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Scarano Boat Building, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

APDC boat repairs; 2 separate 

transactions throughout the reporting 

period

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,919.18Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Port Of AlbanyAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12202Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

51. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Snyder Printer IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

PRINTER OF THE PORT OF ALBANY ANNUAL 

REPORT
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,161Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Snyder Printer IncAddress Line1:

691 RIVER STREETAddress Line2:
TROYCity:
NYState:
12180Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

52. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SprintVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Cell Phone and wireless internet 

services; 12 transactions throughout 

the reporting period

Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,328.94Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 4181Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CAROL STREAMCity:
ILState:
60197Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

53. Telecommunication Equipment or ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Albany Port District Commission

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/11/2017

Page 56 of 65

Stromberg AssociatesVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

PLANT PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT ANALYSISProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $14,999.54Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Stromberg AssociatesAddress Line1:

7845 MASONBORO SOUND ROADAddress Line2:
WILMINGTONCity:
NCState:
28409Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

54. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Suburban Energy ServicesVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Propane service for maritime equipmentProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,188.55Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

124 Barbarossa LnAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
KINGSTONCity:
NYState:
12401Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

55. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Three Gallons IndustrialVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Industrial SuppliesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,840.8Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

p o Box 177Address Line1:

Address Line2:
OYSTER BAYCity:
NYState:
11771Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

56. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Titan Roofing IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

ROOF REPAIR CARGILL GRAINProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $187,216.2Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Titan Roofing IncAddress Line1:

200 TAPLEY STREETAddress Line2:
SPRINGFIELDCity:
MAState:
01104Postal Code:
2827Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

57. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Transrail Associates, LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Insurance servicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/01/2013Award Date:

12/01/2013Begin Date:

12/01/2014Renewal Date:

12/01/2016End Date:

 $196,209Amount:

 $196,209Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $196,209Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Transrail Associates, LLCAddress Line1:

1483 Higby RoadAddress Line2:
FRANKFORTCity:
NYState:
13340Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

58. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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UTC Overseas, IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MARITIME RELATED SERVICES Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,330Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

UTC OVERSEASAddress Line1:

PO BOX 30618Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
0618Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

59. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Urbach Hacker Young LLPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Auditing ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2013Award Date:

01/01/2013Begin Date:

01/01/2016Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $31,000Amount:

 $31,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $31,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3386 Paysphere CircleAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60674Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

60. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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W. J. Riegel Rail SolutionsVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MOHAWK PAPER RAIL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/30/2014Award Date:

03/02/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/20/2015End Date:

 $394,938.5Amount:

 $394,938.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $394,938.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

W. J. RIEGEL RAIL SOLUTIONS, LLCAddress Line1:

220 HAMILTON LANEAddress Line2:
GLENMONTCity:
NYState:
12077Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

61. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Waste Management of Eastern NYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

WASTE SERVICES AT THE PORT OF ALBANY 

12 SEPARATE TRANSACTIONS
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,188.85Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Waste Management Of Eastern NYAddress Line1:

P.O BOX 13648Address Line2:
PHILADELPHIACity:
PAState:
19101Postal Code:
3618Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

62. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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The report was reviewed by the Board at the March 30,2016 meeting.

Additional Comments:


